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Dear Obote, 
 
RE: CONDITION NO.2 (1-6 PRATT MEWS, LONDON, NW1 0AD REF: 
(2013/7739/P)) 
 
Following discussions with you via email regarding the Condition No.2 we hereby 
submit this letter on behalf of our client to acknowledge responsibility for the 
maintenance of the green screen proposed at 1-6 Pratt Mews.  
 
On the recommendation of the manufacturer the following will be carried out:  

1. Green screens to be trimmed twice yearly  
2. Top dressing to be applied to the planter every spring  

 
No other recommendations have been made, as the screens require minimal 
maintenance.  
 
The green screens provide all year round privacy as the ivy is hardy evergreen.  
 
I trust the above is satisfactory but if you require any further information please do 
not hesitate to get in touch.  
 
Yours sincerely,  
 
Megan Walden-Jones 
On behalf of our client and gpad London ltd.   
 
 

Contact Camden Reception 
5 Pancras Square 
London 
N1C 4AG 

30th August 2016 
By Email 


